
From: 
Sent: 

Ramaiya, Shilpa R 
5/17/2013 5:33:09 PM 

To: richard.myers@cpuc.ca.gov (richard.myers@cpuc.ca.gov) 
Cc: Doll, Laura (/0=PG&E/0U=C0RP0RATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=LRDD); 

gurbux.kahlon@cpuc.ca.gov (gurbux.kahlon@cpuc.ca.gov) 
Bcc: 
Subject: Gas Distribution 

Rich, 

To follow up on your question regarding Gas Distribution, I checked with our accounting folks and learned that 
the previous response contained only certain categories of Gas Distribution based on the way the question was 
asked. The table provided to SED yesterday is the full Gas Distribution additional spending. The $133 M 
provided yesterday is also consistent with the GRC Budget Report we filed with the Commission on March 29, 
2013. I have attached the relevant part of the report and circled the two applicable numbers. 

Hope this helps. 
Shilpa 
415-973-3186 
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